Welcome to the LOWER DAUPHIN COMMUNITY A guide for residents



LOWER DAUPHIN

Communities That Care

This booklet was prepared by the Children & Family Resource Committee of Lower Dauphin Communities That Care.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Janice Anderson, Attorney Robert Cassel, South Hanover Township Supervisor Jaiden Dissinger, Student Representative Jordan Dormer, Student Representative Angela Durantine, CTC Program Director Michael Geyer, Londonderry Township Supervisor Matthew Given, Pastor, Deep Rivers Church Jim Hazen, CTC Executive Director Natalie Kratzer, Community Business Leader Patricia Krow, Community Business Leader Joshua Martin, SRO/Hummelstown Police Department Judy McMullen, Retired Community Business Leader Trisha Moody, Home & School Visitor, Lower Dauphin School District Rebecca Oller, East Hanover Township Supervisor Kathy Peffer, Past CTC Program Director Don Poole, Community Business Leader Bob Rogers, Retired Community Business Leader Robert Schultz, Superintendent, Lower Dauphin School District Michelle Shuler, Business Manager, Lower Dauphin School District Gail Snyder, Community Business Leader Eugene Spencer, Sergeant, Hummelstown Police Department

Our Vision

Through a community-wide effort, all children in the Lower Dauphin community shall grow up to become healthy, productive adults.

Welcome

Welcome to the latest edition of Lower Dauphin Communities That Care's Community Guide! The Lower Dauphin community is made up of five unique municipalities – Hummelstown Borough and the townships of Conewago, East Hanover, Londonderry and South Hanover.

No matter which municipality, we share a common bond through the Lower Dauphin School District. Lower Dauphin Communities That Care is a nonprofit which provides programs for our youth from preschool through graduation to help them grow into healthy, productive adults.

Lower Dauphin is a great place to live, work, and raise a family. If you are new to the area or a life-long resident, we hope you find this publication to be informative.

Please note that no business, agency or group has paid to be included in our Guide. We would also like to thank Jaiden Dissinger and Jordan Dormer, our student representatives to our board of directors, for their help in editing and updating the entries.

We strive to be as accurate as possible, and we hope you find resources and services in this guide to be helpful. If you think of something to include in the next edition, please contact me at 717-566-5307.

If you would like more information about Lower Dauphin Communities That Care, please contact our program director, Angela Durantine, at 717-350-0428, angela@ldctc.org or visit our website at www.ldctc.org.

Jim Hazen, Executive Director Lower Dauphin Communities That Care

Lower Dauphin Communities That Care (LD CTC) makes no guarantees to the accuracy of the information contained within this Guide to the Lower Dauphin Community. Groups and organizations contained within this guide are neither endorsed nor supported by LD CTC. In the event that you find something in error, please contact Angela Durantine at 717-350-0428.

Table of Contents

Emergency Numbers	4
Community Profiles	5
Conewago Township	5
East Hanover Township	6
Hummelstown Borough	7
Londonderry Township	8
South Hanover Township	
Lower Dauphin School District	10
Banks	13
Child Day Care	14
Civic Opportunities	16
Clothing Banks and Thrift Stores	18
CTC Programs	19
Elected Officials	21
Faith Opportunities	22
Food Banks	25
Golf Courses	26
Grocery Stores/Pharmacies	27
Hospitals/Health Services	29
Municipality Information	32
Newspapers	
Pet Care	34
Pharmacies (see GROCERY STORES/PHARMACIES)	27
Post Offices	
Preschools	36
Public Libraries	38
Recycling Centers	39
Schools	40
Senior Citizens Services	42
Social and Human Services	43
Transportation	47
Utilities	
Vehicle and Driver License Services	52
Voting	
Youth & Recreational Activities	55

EMERGENCY NUMBERS

AMBULANCE 9-1-1 (for non-emergency transfers, see Hospitals/Health Services) POLICE 9-1-1 For Hummelstown Borough Only (non-emergency calls): Hummelstown Police 717-566-2555 PA State Police (Troop H) 8000 Bretz Drive, Harrisburg disputesettlement.us Providing conflict resolution solutions through direct services, training and education. PA State Police Terrorism Tip Line 1-888-292-1919 psp.pa.gov American Red Cross redcross.ora

Emergency Alert System

The Emergency Alert System will provide you with official information in cases of tornados, floods, or other emergencies. Turn on your radio or television for official information and instructions:

<u>AM</u> <u>FM</u> WHP 580 WITF 89.5 WRVV 97.3

 FM
 TV

 WITF 89.5
 WGAL – CH 8
 WHTM – CH 27

 WRVV 97.3
 WHP – CH 21
 WITF – CH 33

 FOX – CH 43
 FOX – CH 43

<u>pema.pa.gov</u>

COMMUNITY PROFILES

CONEWAGO TOWNSHIP

Conewago Township is the smallest municipality in the Lower Dauphin School District in terms of population.

In the past decade, the township has actually decreased 1.5 percent in population according to the 2020 U.S. Census, coming in with 2,952 residents. And as you would expect, it has the fewest number of housing units in Lower Dauphin with 1,179. Residents are very proud of the rural nature of the township.

The township recently built its first recreational park – Danny Fisher Memorial Park which is located next to Conewago Elementary School. The park boasts a baseball / softball field, soccer field, tennis / pickle ball courts, basketball court and a paved walking path that leads through the Caleb Wehry Memorial Butterfly Garden.

Conewago is classified as a township of the second class and is governed by a three-member board of supervisors who serve six-year terms. There are two polling precincts in the township – the First Precinct (covering the area south of Ridge Road) and the Second Precinct (covering the area north of Ridge Road) – with both polling places located at the Historic Acres of Hershey.

At A Glance

Population: 2,952 (2020 U.S. Census) **Size:** 16.7 square miles

Municipal building: 3279 Old Hershey Rd., Elizabethtown 17022 -Contact the township by calling 717-534-8556 for all departments. **Website:** <u>conewagotownship.com</u>

Public meetings: Board of Supervisors meets the second Wednesday of each month in the municipal building at 7:00 p.m.

Supervisors: Chairman Terry Whitmeyer, Vice Chairman Gary Painter and Chair Mimi Legro Police: Coverage is provided by PA State Police Troop H. State House District: 106th Rep. Thomas Mehaffie III (R) State Senate District: 15th Sen. John DiSanto (R)

EAST HANOVER TOWNSHIP

East Hanover Township, Dauphin County has the thirdlargest land area of any township in Dauphin County, covering 40.2 square miles.

East Hanover Township continues to see steady growth in its population. In 2010, the U.S. Census reported 5,718 residents. By 2020, the Census indicated that the township's population has grown 9.5 percent in that period, which is one of the faster rates in the county. This growth is expected to continue with the addition of 150 planned lots in the Grantville Commons neighborhood.

The township is also home to the largest employer in the school district with Hollywood Casino at Penn National Race Course. The casino is a catalyst for a large amount of commercial development in that part of the township as well.

East Hanover is classified as a township of the second class and is governed by a five-member board of supervisors. There are two polling precincts in the township – the First Precinct and the Second Precinct – with both polling places located at the municipal building.

At A Glance

Population: 6,019 (2020 U.S. Census) Size: 40.2 square miles Municipal building: 8848 Jonestown Road, Grantville 17028 -Contact the township by calling 717-469-0833 for all departments. Website: <u>easthanovertwpdcpa.org</u> **Public meetings:** Board of Supervisors meets the first and third Tuesday evenings of each month in the municipal building beginning at 7:00 p.m.

Supervisors: Chairman Chad Leese, Vice Chairwoman Rebecca Oller, Michael Yingling, Kyler Shea and Tina Cassel Hastie Police: Coverage is provided by PA State Police Troop H. State House District: 106th Rep. Thomas Mehaffie III (R) State Senate District: 15th Sen. John DiSanto (R)

HUMMELSTOWN BOROUGH

Hummelstown is located in the center of the Lower Dauphin School District and boasts a thriving downtown with shops, restaurants and businesses.

The borough has the greatest population density of all of the school district's municipalities, but in terms of population, it is the fourth-largest with 4,544 residents according to the 2020 U.S. Census. Hummelstown has the bulk of the school district's rental properties and has the largest population 65 and older.

The borough hosts several large community events every year which include a pair of carnivals in the town park, an arts festival, holiday events, and parades.

The Hummelstown Borough municipal government is comprised of a mayor and seven council members elected to four-year staggered terms. The borough operates under the "Council/Manager" form of government. There are two polling precincts in the borough – the First Precinct and the Second Precinct – with both polling places located at the Lower Dauphin High School.

At A Glance

Population: 4,544 (2020 U.S. Census) **Size:** 1.5 square miles **Municipal building:** 261 Quarry Road, Hummelstown 17036 -Contact the borough by calling 717-566-2555 for all departments. Website: <u>hummelstown.net</u>
Public meetings: Borough council meets at 7:30 p.m. the third Thursday of the month in borough hall.
Mayor: David Roeting
Borough Council: President Brian Foster, Vice President Robert Weber, Christopher Brown, Chad Lister, Randy Lutz, Dee VanGavree, and Kelly Williamson
Police: Borough Police Chief Justin Hess supervises 9 uniformed officers. <u>dauphin.crimewatchpa.com/hummelstownpd</u>
State House District: 106th Rep. Thomas Mehaffie III (R)
State Senate District: 15th Sen. John DiSanto (R)

LONDONDERRY TOWNSHIP

Londonderry Township is also seeing a decline in population according to the 2020 Census with a drop of 336 residents in the past decade, or a 9.4 decrease.

There is very little commercial development outside the State Route 230 corridor. However, there are large distribution center and warehouse projects on the horizon which will bring jobs and much needed tax revenue to the township and school district. The township was home to the Three Mile Island Nuclear Generating Station which ceased operation in 2019.

The township is home to Sunset Park with picnic pavilions, children's playgrounds, 4 ball fields, 2 bocce ball courts, basketball court, beach volleyball and horseshoe pits, along with special events including the Stars & Stripes Salute. The township also operates the Sunset Golf Course, an 18-hole course with pro shop, driving range, and clubhouse restaurant.

The township is classified as a township of the second class and is governed by a five-member board of supervisors. The township has three polling precincts – the First Precinct votes at the Living Hope Church; the Second Precinct votes at the Londonderry Fire Company; and the Third Precinct votes at Bright Hope Fellowship Church.

At A Glance

Population: 4,899 (2020 U.S. Census) **Size:** 22.8 square miles

Municipal building: 783 South Geyers Church Road, Middletown 17057 - Contact the township by calling 717-944-1803 for all departments.

Website: londonderrypa.org

Public meetings: Board of Supervisors meets the first Monday of every month and the third Tuesday of every month at 7 p.m. at the municipal building.

Supervisors: Chairman Anna Dale, Vice Chairman Mel Hershey, Mike Geyer, Ron Kipp and Bart Shellenhamer

Police: Coverage is provided by PA State Police Troop H.

State House District: 106th Rep. Thomas Mehaffie III (R)

State Senate District: 15th Sen. John DiSanto (R)

SOUTH HANOVER TOWNSHIP

South Hanover Township is the smallest township in the Lower Dauphin School District based on land area (11.4 square miles), but it is also the municipality which has seen the most growth in recent years.

According to the 2010 U.S. Census, the population was 6,248. However, in the past decade, continued housing growth has swelled the population to 7,209, an increase of 8.7 percent. South Hanover Township continues to be one of the fastest growing municipalities in the county, and it is the most populous in the Lower Dauphin School District.

As a township of the second class, South Hanover is governed by a Board of Supervisors made of five members elected at large to staggered, six-year terms. There are three polling precincts in the township – First Precinct votes at Grace and Truth Bible Church; the Second and Third Precinct votes at the municipal building.

At A Glance

Population: 7,209 (2020 U.S. Census)
Size: 11.4 square miles
Municipal building: 161 Patriot Way, Hershey 17033 - Contact the township by calling 717-566-0224 for all departments.
Website: southhanover.org
Public meetings: Board of Supervisors meets at 7 p.m. the second and fourth Tuesday of the month in the municipal building.
Supervisors: Chairman Stephen J. Cordaro, Vice Chairman Frank Tomasic Jr., Nora Blair, Robert Cassel and Jack Studer
Police: Coverage is provided by PA State Police Troop H.
State House District: 106th Rep. Thomas Mehaffie III (R)
State Senate District: 15th Sen. John DiSanto (R)

LOWER DAUPHIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

The Lower Dauphin School District is predominantly a "bedroom community" with its residents driving someplace else to work. The two largest employers housed in the school district are Hollywood Casino at Penn National Race Course and the school district itself. Much of the district consists of residential developments, farmland and forests.

The school district has five elementary schools, a middle school, a high school and a center for students with emotional support needs. The district's total enrollment is about 3,625 students. Lower Dauphin has a total budget of \$73.9 million.

The district's performance on standardized tests is consistently higher than the state average. Between 75 and 80 percent of Lower Dauphin High School graduates pursue higher education opportunities.

The schools, their addresses, principals and the 2022-23 enrollments are:

Conewago Elementary School

2809 Hershey Road, Conewago Township – 717-367-7233 Principal David Wuestner - 220 students

East Hanover Elementary School

2673 Sandbeach Road, East Hanover Township – 717-469-2686 Principal Bryan MacLeod – 348 students

Londonderry Elementary School

260 Schoolhouse Road, Londonderry Township – 717-944-9462 Principal Jared Wastler – 222 students

Nye Elementary School,

200 South John Street, Hummelstown – 717-566-0300 Principal Lindsay Adams – 315 students

South Hanover Elementary School

15 West Third Street, South Hanover Township – 717-566-2564 Principal Steven Schoessler – 385 students

Price School

101 East High Street, Hummelstown – 717-566-5300 Principal Stephanie Vaughn – 14 students

Lower Dauphin Middle School

251 Quarry Road, Hummelstown – 717-566-5310 Principal Kara Schoessler, Assistant Principal Katie Barwin – 881 students

Lower Dauphin High School

201 South Hanover Street, Hummelstown – 717-566-5330 Principal Justin Hanula, Assistant Principals Sean McClintick and Stephanie Vaughn – 1,085 students

SCHOOL BOARD

The school board typically meets the first and third Monday of the month in the District Administrative Center except in July, when the board traditionally does not meet. Meetings begin at 7:00 p.m. School board members serve regions and are listed below:

Region 1, representing Londonderry Township and Conewago Township: Lisa Foley, David DeNotaris and Lynn Sassaman.

Region 2, representing Hummelstown Borough and part of South Hanover Township: John J. Kaschak, Debra J. Macut and Marcela D. Myers.

Region 3, representing East Hanover Township and part of South Hanover Township: Amanda L. Unger, Robert J. Goduto and Jeffrey A. Neely.

Board members can be reached by writing to the district office at 291 East Main Street, Hummelstown, PA 17036 or by calling 717-566-5334.

SCHOOL OFFICIALS

Superintendent – Dr. Robert K. Schultz
Asst. to the Superintendent: Secondary – Todd Neuhard
Asst. to the Superintendent: Elementary – Dr. Douglas Winner
Transportation Coordinator – Davina Haponski
Community Relations Coordinator – Jim Hazen
Director of Human Resources – Denise Erickson
Director of Pupil Services & Special Education – Dan Berra
Business Manager – Michelle Shuler
Director of Information Technology – Dr. Kevin White
Maintenance Supervisor – Vince Crone
Grounds & Custodial Supervisor – Tim Bigler

Other District Facts:

Population: 25,623 Size: 92.6 square miles District municipalities:

Conewago Township East Hanover Township Hummelstown Borough Londonderry Township South Hanover Township

Enrollment (2022-23): 3,557

BANKS

Centric Bank

1201 W. Governor Road, Hershey......... 717-533-7626 **First National Bank** 600 Walton Avenue, Hummelstown....... 717-566-4400

Fulton Bank

1641 S. Market Street, Elizabethtown 717-367-3800
7761 Allentown Boulevard, Harrisburg 717-255-7681
1212 Cocoa Avenue, Hershey 717-533-4351
119 W. Main Street, Hummelstown 717-255-7671

Hershey Federal Credit Union

232 Hershey Road, Hummelstown....... 717-533-9174 904 E. Chocolate Avenue, Hershey 717-533-9174

Jonestown Bank & Trust Company

10103 Jonestown Road, Grantville 717-469-0623

M & T Bank

104 S. Market Street, Elizabethtown	717-367-4904
740 W. Chocolate Avenue, Hershey	717-531-2482
8 E. Main Street, Hummelstown	717-566-4003
120 S. Union Street, Middletown	717-948-2601

Members 1st Federal Credit Union

297 E. Main Street, Hummelstown 1-800-237-7288 361 E. Main Street, Middletown 1-800-237-7288 381 W. Governor Road, Hershey 1-800-237-7288
Northwest Savings Bank 1275 S. Market Street, Elizabethtown 717-367-9652 370 W. Governor Road, Hershey 717-533-1724
PNC Bank 909 W. Governor Road, Hershey
Santander Bank 1110 Cocoa Avenue, Hershey
TRUIST 201 W. Chocolate Avenue, Hershey 717-531-3131
Wells Fargo 27 Ridge Road, Hershey717-533-4550 310 W. Main Street, Middletown717-944-7418

CHILD DAY CARE

CONEWAGO TOWNSHIP

Children R Special, Inc./Sue Jones Group Daycare 3678 Old Hershey Road, Elizabethtown.. 717-533-5876

EAST HANOVER TOWNSHIP

YMCA Kid's Club

East Hanover Elementary School (Before & After School) Call East Shore YMCA Branch for info.... 717-232-9622

DERRY TOWNSHIP (Hershey)

The Goddard School 1035 Middletown Road, Hummelstown... 717-566-2273

Kindercare Learning Center 667 Cherry Drive, Hershey 717-534-1839 U-GRO Learning Centers, Inc. 1223 Research Blvd., Hummelstown 717-566-9200

HUMMELSTOWN BOROUGH

AA to ZZ Childcare & Learning Center 205 S. John Street, Hummelstown 717-566-1488

YMCA Kid's Club Nye Elementary School (Before & After School) Call East Shore YMCA Branch for info.... 717-232-9622

LONDONDERRY TOWNSHIP

Tomorrow's Children Day Care

2317 River Road, Middletown 717-944-1998

SOUTH HANOVER TOWNSHIP

YMCA Kid's Club

South Hanover Elementary School (Before & After School) Call East Shore YMCA Branch for info.... 717-232-9622

CIVIC OPPORTUNITIES

Boy Scouts of America – <u>beascout.org</u> New Birth of Freedom Council717-766-1591
Capital Area Therapeutic Riding Association (CATRA) - <u>catra.net</u>
Central Pennsylvania Blood Bank cpbb.org1-800-771-0059
Crestview Manor Civic Association Email crestviewmanorpark@gmail.com
East Hanover Lions Club
Friends of the Alexander Family Library717-566-0949 dcls.org/afl
Fuzzy Few Organization
Grantville Volunteer Fire Company
Hershey Area Neighbors and Newcomers Club <u>hannc.org</u> Promotes friendships of people from all surrounding communities.
Historical Society of East Hanover
Hummelstown American Legion Post 265 <u>centennial.legion.org/Pennsylvania/post265</u> Commander
Hummelstown Area Historical Society717-566-6314 hummelstownhistoricalsociety.org
Hummelstown Business & Professional Association

Hummelstown Community Foundation 717-566-2555
Hummelstown Chemical Fire Company 717-566-8574 hummelstownfire.net
Hummelstown Optimist Club Tim Grierson
Hummelstown Rotary Club facebook.com/HummelstownRotary
Londonderry Fire Company
Londonderry Lionettes Louise Morgan
Lower Dauphin Communities That Care <u>ldctc.org</u>
Manada Conservancy - manada.org 717-566-4122
Manada Creek Pony Club
Manestreamers Horse & Pony Club Erica Miller
One Room Schoolhouse Alumni Assoc. (East Hanover) Crist L. Espenshade
Penn State Extension 4-H Club
South Hanover Fire Company 717-566-8832 southhanoverfire.org
South Hanover Historical Society
The Giving Tree of Hummelstown and Hershey givingtreeofhummelstown.org Helps local families in crisis or transition.
Veterans of Foreign War (VFW) Post 9639 vfw9639.org

Volunteer Center of the United Way

CLOTHING BANKS & THRIFT STORES

CLOTHING BANKS

Evangelical Free Church of Hershey

330 Hilltop Road, Hummelstown......717-533-4848, x2038 By appointment only. *For residents who live in 17078, 17033, 17036 zip codes.*

Grantville Area Food Bank & Clothing Closet

Threads of Hope Clothing Bank

The Shepherd's Closet

2nd & 4th Saturday - 9-11:00 a.m.

THRIFT STORES

Community Aid, Inc. - communityaid.org

Blue Mountain Thrift Store - bluemountainthrift.com

64 N. Londonderry Square, Palmyra...... 717-867-1595 Hours: Monday-Friday – 9 a.m.-8 p.m. Saturday – 9 a.m.-6 p.m.

Wonders Found Thrift Store

7810 Allentown Blvd., Harrisburg...... 717-657-1405 Hours: Tuesday-Saturday – 10 a.m.-5 p.m.

CTC PROGRAMS

For more information on the following programs, contact CTC Program Director Angela Durantine at 717-350-0428.

Be Kind Initiative – Promotes intentional acts of kindness throughout the school district and community.

Books on Board Bookmobile (Birth-Adult, year-round) - LD CTC's bookmobile travels to neighborhoods and key locations within our townships and Hummelstown. We offer story time at each stop and loan books to children and adults. Visit <u>Idctc.org</u> for the schedule.

Big Brothers Big Sisters (grades 1-12, September-June) -Provides school-based mentoring relationships with an adult. If you would like to be a mentor, email angela@ldctc.org. **Club & Camp Ophelia** (grades 2-5 - October-April; grade 6 - January-March) – An after-school program that helps girls improve their relationships with other girls and provides alternatives to bullying situations and relationally aggressive behaviors. Camp Ophelia is a 4-day program offered in June to girls coming into 6th grade.

Do The Right Thing (grades K-12, September-May) - A monthly award program honoring children in our community who distinguish themselves through their attitude and efforts. An annual banquet is held in May for the winners and their families.

On Applebee Pond Puppets (grades 9-12) – High school students are trained to present life skills such as self-esteem and peacemaking to elementary students through puppetry.

OPERATION: Breaking the Boy Code (grades 4-5) – This program offers a safe place for boys to gather and connect in positive ways through creative art activities and the meaning of brotherhood in a variety of cultures.

Parents Who Host Lose the Most (April-May) - A public awareness campaign to educate parents on the consequences of serving alcohol to minors.

Preschool Literacy Outreach (ages 1-4, year-round) -Preschoolers registered in Lower Dauphin School District census receive a free book on their birthday to encourage early readers.

Red Ribbon Week (October) – The LD school resource officer and LD CTC program director visit our elementary schools during the third week of October to discuss the importance of making good choices. All students receive a red ribbon and pencil.

Strengthening Families Program (for parents and youth in 6th grade, September-October) – An evidence-based family inclusive program that promotes positive communication, family bonding, and joint problem-solving skills. Families enjoy a meal together, attend separate sessions and then join together for a family activity.

Study Buddies (grades 3-5, November-February) – In partnership with the school district, we match high school students with identified elementary students to provide after school homework help.

ELECTED OFFICIALS

State Representative Thomas Mehaffie... 717-787-2684 Republican (Term Expires: 2024), representing all of Lower Dauphin School District Pennsylvania House of Representatives District 106 159B East Wing P.O. Box 202106 Harrisburg, PA 17120-2106

FAITH OPPORTUNITIES

Harrisburg Catholic Diocese

For the Catholic parish nearest you, call 717-657-4804 <u>hbgdiocese.org</u>

CONEWAGO TOWNSHIP

Conewago Church of the Brethren – <u>brethren.org</u> 7035 Schoolhouse Road, Hershey...........717-838-2823

Temple Bible Church – <u>tbcbiblechurch.org</u> 5880 Schoolhouse Road, Elizabethtown.717-433-7585

EAST HANOVER TOWNSHIP

Faith United Church of Christ

faithgrantville.webs.com......717-469-2444 117 N. Faith Road, Grantville

New Life Assembly of God - <u>nlagrantville.com</u> 9812 Allentown Boulevard, Grantville......717-469-2023

Providence Mennonite Church 169 E. Caren Street, Grantville
Shells Evangelical Lutheran Church shellschurch.org
St. John's United Methodist Church <u>grantvilleumc.org</u>
HUMMELSTOWN BOROUGH
Deep Rivers Church - <u>deeprivers.church</u> 200 S. Hanover Street, Hummelstown 717-673-9205
Grace United Methodist Church gracehummelstown.org
Hanoverdale Church of the Brethren <u>hanoverdale.church</u> 577 Hershey Road, Hummelstown
Hummelstown United Church of Christ <u>hummelstownucc.org</u>
Shope's United Methodist Church 717-944-1213 2745 Waltonville Road, Hummelstown
St. Paul Evangelical Lutheran Church <u>stpaulsandhill.com</u>
Trinity United Methodist Church - <u>tumchtown.org</u> 210 W. Main Street, Hummelstown 717-566-0252
Vida Life Bilingual Church – <u>vidalifechurch.org</u> 200 S. Hanover Street, Hummelstown 717-623-0999

Zion Evangelical Lutheran Church - <u>zluth.org</u> 100 W. Main Street, Hummelstown 717-566-2589

LONDONDERRY TOWNSHIP

Bright Hope Fellowship - bhbic.com Fountain of Life Ministries - fountain-of-life.org Geyers United Methodist Church – geyersumc.com 1605 S. Geyers Church Rd., Middletown 717-944-6426 **Gracepointe Church of Christ** 4806 E. Harrisburg Pike, Elizabethtown Grace Chapel - gracechapelcares.org 2535 Colebrook Road, Elizabethtown 717-944-5571 Living Hope Church – livinghopechurchpa.com 3030 Schoolhouse Road, Middletown 717-541-0400 Middletown Area Bible Church 2400 River Road, Middletown Strickler's Mennonite Church 3256 Schoolhouse Road, Middletown

Swatara Hill Church of Brethren – <u>brethren.org</u> 2943 E. Harrisburg Pike, Middletown 717-944-3331

SOUTH HANOVER TOWNSHIP

Caring Community Church of God - <u>caringchurch.org</u> 7176 Red Top Road, Hummelstown 717-566-7970 **Grace & Truth Bible Church** - <u>www.gtbchurch.org</u> 410 Pleasant View Road, Hummelstown 717-566-9329

Union Deposit United Methodist Church umc.org 34 W. Main St., Union Deposit, Hershey

Zion Lutheran Church of Union Deposit 5 W. Main St., Union Deposit, Hershey... 717-566-3376

FOOD BANKS

Community Cupboard of Elizabethtown

Evangelical Free Church of Hershey

330 Hilltop Road, Hummelstown...... 717-533-4848 X2038 For residents who live in 17078, 17033, 17036, 17022 and 17057 zip codes.

Call to schedule appointment.

Fountain of Life Ministries Food Bank

Grantville Area Food Pantry & Clothing Closet

Hershey Food Bank & Community Outreach

Summer Meals Program – US Department of Agriculture

To find a location: <u>fns.usda.gov/meals4kids</u>

GOLF COURSES

Beaver Bend Par 3 – <u>beaverbendpar3.com</u> 409 Pleasantview Road, Hummelstown....... 717-566-5858

Dauphin Highlands Golf Course

Deer Valley Golf Course – <u>deervalleygc.com</u>

101 Stoudt Road, Hummelstown717-583-4653

Spring Creek Golf Course

Sunset Golf Course – <u>sunsetgc.com</u> 2601 Sunset Drive, Middletown 717-944-5415

MINIATURE GOLF

Adventure Sports – <u>adventurehershey.com</u> 3010 Elizabethtown Rd (Rt. 743), Hershey... 717-533-7479

Challenge Family Fun Center

Elizabethtown/Hershey KOA

<u>koa.com/campgrounds/Elizabethtown</u> 717-367-7718 1980 Turnpike Road, Elizabethtown

GROCERY STORES & PHARMACIES

CVS Pharmacy

Farmstead Farmers Market

Giant Food Store

Giant Food Store
1250 Cocoa Avenue, Hershey
In-store pharmacy – 717-312-0729 5005 Jonestown Road, Harrisburg
In-store pharmacy – 717-545-9313
277 Hershey Rd. (Rt. 39), Hummelstown 717-256-0050
In-store pharmacy – 717-256-0054
1278 S. Market Street, Elizabethtown
In-store pharmacy – 717-367-2613 450 E. Main Street, Middletown
In-store pharmacy – 717-944-0882
Hershey Pharmacy & Gift Shop
731 Cherry Drive, Hershey
Karns Foods
731 Cherry Drive, Hershey
101 S. Union Street, Middletown717-944-7486
6001 Allentown Boulevard, Harrisburg 717-545-4731
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
Rite Aid
Rite Aid 360 E. Main Street, Middletown
Rite Aid 360 E. Main Street, Middletown
Rite Aid 360 E. Main Street, Middletown
Rite Aid 360 E. Main Street, Middletown 717-944-0262 337 W. Chocolate Avenue, Hershey 717-533-2941 Pronio's 236 W. Caracus Avenue, Hershey 717-533-2869
Rite Aid 360 E. Main Street, Middletown
Rite Aid 360 E. Main Street, Middletown 717-944-0262 337 W. Chocolate Avenue, Hershey 717-533-2941 Pronio's 236 W. Caracus Avenue, Hershey 717-533-2869
Rite Aid 360 E. Main Street, Middletown
Rite Aid 360 E. Main Street, Middletown
Rite Aid 360 E. Main Street, Middletown
Rite Aid 360 E. Main Street, Middletown
Rite Aid 360 E. Main Street, Middletown
Rite Aid 360 E. Main Street, Middletown
Rite Aid 360 E. Main Street, Middletown

24-hour Pharmacies

CVS Pharmacy

Rite Aid Pharmacy

4299 Unio	n Deposit Road.,	Harrisburg	
Pharmacy			717-564-6750

HOSPITALS & HEALTH SERVICES

HOSPITALS:

AFTER CARE CLINIC:

Concentra Urgent Care – <u>concentra.com</u> 4200 Union Deposit Road, Harrisburg 717-558-6708 HOURS: Mon.-Fri. 7 a.m.-5 p.m., Closed Sat. & Sun.

Med Express Urgent Care – medexpress.com

565 E. Chocolate Avenue, Hershey 717-533-4935 HOURS: Open 7 days a week - 8 a.m.-8 p.m.

OIP Orthopedic Injury Clinic – <u>oip.com</u> 450 Powers Avenue, Harrisburg 1-855-682-4647 HOURS: Mon.-Fri. 8 a.m.- 5 p.m., Closed Sat. & Sun. Call 24/7 for ortho injury assistance.

HEALTH SERVICES:

Emergency Transport – Call 911

Conewago Place

Gift of Life Donor Program

867 Fishburn Road, Hershey 800-366-6771

Hope Within Community Health Center

<u>hopewithin.org</u> - *Provides general primary health care* services for children and adults. 4748 E. Harrisburg Pike, Elizabethtown.. 717-367-9797

Partnership for Prescription Assistance

Provides referral for free or discounted prescription medications for qualified recipients 1-888-477-2669

Penn State Health Weight Management

Smoking Cessation

See Social & Human Services for additional helping agencies.

MUNICIPALITY INFORMATION

CONEWAGO TOWNSHIP

Conewago Township Municipal B	uilding
conewagotownship.com 3279 Old Hershey Road, Elizabethto	
Parks & Recreation Board	717-534-8556
Tax Collector	unt / Da al Catata hilla

EAST HANOVER TOWNSHIP

East Hanover Township Building

easthanovertwpdcpa.org	
8848 Jonestown Road, Grantville	
Manager: Nicholas Yingst	.717-469-0833 X204
	747 544 0540

Parks & Recreation Board 717-514-0510

Tax Collector

HUMMELSTOWN BOROUGH

Hummelstown Borough Administration Building

hummelstown.net......717-566-2555 261 Quarry Road, Hummelstown Manager: Theresa Eberly

Parks & Recreation

For summer program information and Borough Park reservation, contact the Borough Office at 717-566-2555.

Tax Collector

LONDONDERRY TOWNSHIP

Londonderry Township Building

www.londonderrypa.org 783 S. Geyers Church Road, Middletown Manager: Steve Letavic

Parks & Recreation

For summer program information and Park reservation, contact the Township Office at 717-944-1803.

Tax Collector

Loren Bowen 2900 E. Harrisburg Pike, Middletown 717-944-2842

SOUTH HANOVER TOWNSHIP

South Hanover Township Building

Pavilions, Parks, and Playing Field Reservations

Contact the Township Office at 717-566-0224.

Tax Collector

Tracy Cooper PO Box 364, Hummelstown 717-566-0224, X107

NEWSPAPERS

Community Courier	
The Elizabethtown Advocate	717-291-8811
Hershey Area Merchandiser - Lebanon themerchandiser.com/lebanon	717-273-8127
The Patriot-News - Harrisburg	717-255-8150
The Sun - Hummelstown	717-566-3251

PET CARE

24-HOUR ANIMAL EMERGENCY CARE:

HUMANE SOCIETY:

DOG LICENSES:

VETERINARIAN CARE

Animal Health Care Center animalhealthcarecenterofhershey.com 717-533-6745 948 E. Chocolate Avenue, Hershey
Animal Hospital of Dauphin County <u>ahdcvets.com</u>
Aziz Animal Hospital azizanimalhospital.com
Colonial Park Animal Clinic <u>colonialparkanimalclinic.com</u>
Hershey Veterinary Hospital hersheyvet.com
Hershire Animal Hospital hershirevet.com 406 Middletown Road, Hummelstown
Londonderry Animal Hospital londonderryvet.com
Mimnaugh, Edward, DVM 10 N. Hanover Street, Hershey 717-566-3221

POST OFFICES

Bainbridge Post Office 205 N. Second Street, Bainbridge717-426-1085
Elizabethtown Post Office 137 S. Market Street, Elizabethtown
Grantville Post Office 251 Firehouse Road, Grantville
Harrisburg Post Office (Lower Paxton Branch) 5901 Jonestown Road, Harrisburg
Hershey Post Office
Hummelstown Post Office 448 Walton Avenue, Hummelstown

PRESCHOOLS

CONEWAGO TOWNSHIP

Children R Special, Inc./Sue Jones Group Daycare 3678 Old Hershey Road, Elizabethtown.. 717-533-5876

DERRY TOWNSHIP

Angel's Landing Christian Child Care & Early Learning Center – angelslandingchildcare.com 834 W. Areba Avenue, Hershey......717-298-6135

Derry Preschool – <u>derrypreschool.com</u> 850 Hill Church Road, Hummelstown...... 717-533-1488 The Goddard School – <u>goddardschool.com</u> 1035 Middletown Road, Hummelstown... 717-566-2273

Grace Christian Preschool

Hershey Kindercare – <u>kindercare.com</u> 667 Cherry Drive, Hershey 717-534-1839

Hilltop Christian Nursery School – <u>hcnskids.org</u> 330 Hilltop Road, Hummelstown...... 717-533-8956

St. Joan of Arc School

<u>school.stjoanhershey.org</u>......717-533-2854 1525 Sand Hill Road, Hummelstown

Tender Years Child Development Center

<u>tenderyearspa.com</u> 50 East Chocolate Avenue, Hershey 717-533-1466

U-GRO Learning Centers, Inc. – <u>ugro.com</u> 1223 W. End Ave., Ste 100, Humm. 717-883-5920

EAST HANOVER TOWNSHIP

Grantville Nursery School

HUMMELSTOWN BOROUGH

AA to ZZ Childcare & Learning Center

Grace Christian Preschool

gracechristianearlylearning.org Grace United Methodist Church 433 E. Main Street, Hummelstown..........717-566-8260

Learning Express Nursery School – <u>tumchtown.org</u> Trinity United Methodist Church 210 W. Main Street, Hummelstown........717-566-0252

Zion Lutheran Preschool – <u>zionlutheranpreschool.org</u> 100 W. Main Street, Hummelstown 717-566-2589

LONDONDERRY TOWNSHIP

Children's House of Hershey

WEST HANOVER TOWNSHIP

Bright Beginnings Child Development Center

brightbeginningsinc.com 98 S. Clover Lane, Harrisburg......717-671-8810

PUBLIC LIBRARIES

351 Olmstead Drive, Middletown

RECYCLING CENTERS

Household Hazardous Waste (Dauphin County residents only)

Call to schedule curbside pick up

1-800-449-7587

Conewago Township Recycling Center

Dauphin County Recycling Center

Londonderry Township Recycling Center

PA Recycling Hotline	1-800-346-4242
Scrap Metal Recycling	
Consolidated Scrap Resources .	
Poland Recycling LLC	
Tri-State Recyclers	

South Hanover Recycling Center

Tree limbs, brush and leaves (South Hanover residents only) 111 W. Third St., Union Deposit, Hershey.....717-566-0224

SCHOOLS

Capital Area Intermediate Unit (Ages 3-Grade 12) <u>caiu.org</u> 717-732-8400 55 Miller Street, Enola
Capital Area School for the Arts (CASA) Charter School casa-arts.org
Dauphin County Technical School – <u>dcts.org</u> 6001 Locust Lane, Harrisburg
Lower Dauphin School District - <u>ldsd.org</u> Lower Dauphin Informaline
Conewago Elementary School (Grades K-5) 2809 Hershey Rd, Elizabethtown
District Administration Center 291 E. Main Street, Hummelstown717-566-5300
East Hanover Elementary School (Grades K-5) 2673 Sandbeach Road, Grantville717-469-2686
Londonderry Elementary School (Grades K-5) 260 Schoolhouse Road, Middletown 717-944-9462

Lower Dauphin High School (Grades 9-12) 201 S. Hanover Street, Hummelstown 717-566-5330
Lower Dauphin Middle School (Grades 6-8) 251 Quarry Road, Hummelstown
Nye Elementary School (Grades K-5) 200 S. John St., Hummelstown 717-566-0300
Price School (Grades 6-12) 101 E. High St. Hummelstown 717-566-5300
South Hanover Elementary School (Grades K-5) 15 W. Third St., Union Deposit, Hershey. 717-566-2564
Lower Dauphin Transportation Office Davina Haponski 717-566-5340

SENIOR CITIZEN SERVICES

MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM

Dauphin County Area Agency on Aging To request home-delivered meals, call 717-780-6130.

TRANSPORTATION

Autumn Leaves (ages 50+) Van service for East Hanover residents
Capital Area Transit (CAT) Bus service and share-a-ride transportation <u>cattransit.com</u>
Dauphin County Office on Aging For countywide referral information 717-780-6130
Elder Express For Hummelstown residents
Londonderry V.I.P. (ages 65+) For Londonderry residents

SOCIAL & HUMAN SERVICES

SUICIDE PREVENTION & CRISIS SUPPORT CALL 9-8-8

CONTACT HELPLINE Call 2-1-1 <u>contacthelpline.org</u> Local information and referrals for a variety of health, housing and human services information.
Alzheimer Support 1-888-595-9951 alzheimersupport.com
Better Business Bureau – bbb.org
Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Capital Region <u>capbigs.org</u>
Birth & Death Certificates
Childline (State child abuse registry) 1-800-932-0313 keepkidssafe.pa.gov
CHIP (Children's Health Insurance Program) <u>dhs.pa.gov/CHIP</u>
Consumer Credit Counseling 1-800-431-8157 credit.org/cccs
COMPASS
Provides a wide variety of health and human services such as food stamps, health care, child care locator, Low-Income Energy Assistance Program and more.
Dauphin County Area Agency on Aging 717-780-6130 Resources to enhance the lives of all seniors.

Dauphin County Children & Youth
Dauphin County Crisis Intervention
Dauphin County Assistance Office
Dauphin County Department of Drug and Alcohol Services
intervention, and treatment services.
Dauphin County Early Intervention
Dauphin County Mental Health/Autism/Developmental Programs
English as a Second Language Trinity Presbyterian Church, Harrisburg . 717-545-4271
Federal National Contact Center 1-844-872-4681 answers.usa.gov
Highmark Caring Place
Hope Springs Farm
IRS Information – <u>irs.gov</u>
PACE (Prescription Assistance Program)

Focus on the new complex behavio	eds of youth from birtl oral health challenges e and child welfare sy	bacarepartnership.org h to age 21 who have along with involvement stem and who are in or
pacareerlink.pa		
	inst Domestic Viol	ence 717-545-6400
PA Consumer Se	rvice Center	1-866-350-4355
PA Department of aging.pa.gov	f Aging	
pafamiliesinc.o Support for pare kind of behaviora	Statewide Family N rg nts whose children ha al challenges, develop rns or addictions.	1-800-947-4941 ave any
Autism support Disability servio Mental health &	ces & substance abuse s	1-855-284-2494
PROBE – probepa Career counselir	-	
Social Security A	dministration	1-888-327-1176
	ompensation Bene	efit Services 1-888-313-7284

Veterans Affairs PA Department of Military & Veterans Affairs <u>dmva.pa.gov</u>	
Vocational Rehabilitation Services 1-717-787-7834 Provides vocational rehabilitation services to help persons wi disabilities prepare for, obtain, or maintain employment.	
Women, Infants & Children (WIC)	
Workers' Compensation Services	

<u>dli.pa.gov</u>	 1-800-482-2383

HOTLINES

Al-Anon	
Alateen Alcoholics Anonymous	
Child Abuse	
Child Find of America	1-800-426-5678
Crisis Intervention	
Crisis Text-Line	
Disaster Distress	1-800-985-5990
Domestic Violence	1-800-799-7233
Elder Abuse	1-800-490-8505
Narcotics Anonymous	
National Suicide Prevention	
Pregnancy Hotline	1-800-672-2296
Runaway Hotline	1-800-621-4000
Trans Helpline	1-877-565-8860
Veteran Crisis	1-800-273-8255
Welfare Hotline	1-800-692-7462

TRANSPORTATION

AIRPORT SERVICE

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

BUS SERVICE

Capital Area Transit (Local Service)
<u>catttransit.com</u>
Greyhound Trailways (Long Distance Service)
greyhound.com
411 Market Street, Harrisburg

CAR/TRUCK RENTALS

Budget Rental Car 4612 Jonestown Road, Harrisburg 717-652-2222
Enterprise Rent a Car 325 University Drive, Hershey
Hertz Rental Car 3462 Paxton Street, Harrisburg 717-561-2107
PENSKE Truck Rental Harrisburg 717-540-1413

COMMUTER SERVICES

Commuter Service of Pennsylvania

TAXICAB SERVICE

Alpine Taxi Cab Company	717-265-1111
Class 1 Cab	717-689-0760
Cumberland Valley Car Service	717-745-7475
Good Cabs	717-234-9000
Keystone Cab Service	717-234-4400

TOWING

Cockers Towing 355 Hershey Road, Elizabethtown 717-367-5505

H & S Towing Service

4180 Chambers Hill Road, Hbg 717-657-9941

Hershey Auto Center

503 W. Chocolate Avenue, Hershey.. 717-533-4100

TRAIN SERVICE

Amtrak – <u>amtrak.com</u> 4th & Chestnut Streets Harrisburg....... 717-232-3303 For reservations & schedule info....... 1-800-872-7245

TRAVEL CONDITIONS

Amtrak Train Stations	1-800-872-7245
PA Interstate	1-888-783-6783
PA Turnpike Conditions	1-866-976-8747
PennDOT Road Conditions	<u>511pa.com</u>

UTILITIES

Before You Dig (Underground Line Location) pa1call.org CALL 8-1-1

Public Utility Commission – puc.pa.gov

National Do Not Call Registry - donotcall.gov

For home and cell phone numbers.

CONEWAGO TOWNSHIP

Cable, Telephone & Internet Comcast – <u>xfinity.com</u>	
Electric Company Met Edison, a First Energy Company 1-800-545 To report power outages 1-888-544 <u>firstenergycorp.com/met_edison.html</u>	
Trash Collection X/S Waste Transport	-7375
Gas Company UGI Utilities – <u>ugi.com</u> 1-800-276	-2722
Water Service & Sewage Questions (If not on septic system and well) Call Conewago Township Office 717-534	-8556

EAST HANOVER TOWNSHIP

Cable, Telephone & Internet

Comcast – <u>xfinity.com</u>	717-533-4433
Verizon – <u>verizon.com</u>	1-800-837-4966

Electric Company

Pennsylvania Power & Light (PPL). 1-800-342-5775 To report outages...... 1-800-342-5775 pplelectric.com

Met Edison, a First Energy Company 1-800-545-7741 To report power outages 1-888-544-4877 <u>firstenergycorp.com/met_edison.html</u>

Trash Collection

Penn Waste1-866-575-8720 pennwaste.com

Water Service & Sewage Questions

(If not on septic system and well) Call East Hanover Township Office ... 717-469-0833

HUMMELSTOWN BOROUGH

Cable, Telephone & Internet

Comcast – <u>xfinity.com</u>	717-533-4433
Verizon – <u>verizon.com</u>	1-800-837-4966

Electric Company

Pennsylvania Power & Ligh	t (PPL). 1-800-342-5775
To report outages	
pplelectric.com	

Trash Collection

Call Hummelstown Borough Office ... 717-566-2555

Sewage Service

Call Hummelstown Borough Office 717-566-2555

Gas Company

UGI Utilities - ugi.com..... 1-800-276-2722

Water Company

Veolia – <u>mywater.veolia.us</u>..... 1-888-299-8972

LONDONDERRY TOWNSHIP

Cable, Telephone & Internet

Comcast – <u>xfinity.com</u>	717-533-4433
Verizon – verizon.com	. 1-800-837-4966
Frontier – frontier.com	. 1-877-790-2312

Electric Company

Met Edison, a First Energy Company 1-800-545-7741 To report power outages 1-888-544-4877 firstenergycorp.com/met_edison.html

Trash Collection

Water Service and Sewage Questions

(If not on septic system and well) Call Londonderry Township Office 717-944-1803

SOUTH HANOVER TOWNSHIP

Cable, Telephone & Internet Comcast – <u>xfinity.com</u> 717-533-4433 Verizon – <u>verizon.com</u> 1-800-837-4966 Frontier – <u>frontier.com</u> 1-877-790-2312
Electric Company Pennsylvania Power & Light (PPL). 1-800-342-5775 To report outages 1-800-342-5775 pplelectric.com
Sewage (if not on septic system) Call South Hanover Sewer Authority. 717-566-0224
Trash Collection Penn Waste 1-866-575-8720 pennwaste.com
Gas Company UGI Utilities – <u>ugi.com</u> 1-800-276-2722

Water Companies (if not on well) PA American Water Company...... 1-800-565-7292 <u>amwater.com/paaw</u> Veolia – <u>mywater.veolia.us</u>...... 1-888-299-8972

VEHICLE & DRIVER LICENSE SERVICES

PENNDOT (Pennsylvania Department of Transportation)

penndot.gov Driver and Vehicle Services 1-717-412-5300

VOTING

To Register to Vote You Must:

- (1) Be a citizen of the United States for at least one month before the next election,
- (2) Be a resident of Pennsylvania and your election district for at least 30 days before the next election,
- (3) Be at least 18 years of age on the day of the next election.

To request a voter registration form, contact the Dauphin County Office of Registration and Elections at 717-780-6360. To register online: <u>register.votespa.com</u>.

POLLING LOCATIONS

CONEWAGO TOWNSHIP

1st Precinct & 2nd Precinct

Historic Acres of Hershey 3425 Old Hershey Road Elizabethtown, PA 17022

EAST HANOVER TOWNSHIP

1st Precinct & 2nd Precinct

East Hanover Township Municipal Building 8848 Jonestown Road Grantville, PA 17028

HUMMELSTOWN BOROUGH

1st Precinct & 2nd Precinct

Lower Dauphin High School (Cafeteria) 201 S. Hanover Street Hummelstown, PA 17036

LONDONDERRY TOWNSHIP

1st Precinct

Living Hope Church 3030 Schoolhouse Road Middletown, PA 17057

2nd Precinct

Londonderry Fire Company 2655 Foxianna Road Middletown, PA 17057

3rd Precinct

Bright Hope Fellowship Church 345 N. Deodate Church Road Elizabethtown, PA 17022

SOUTH HANOVER TOWNSHIP

1st Precinct

Grace and Truth Bible Church 410 Pleasant View Road Hummelstown, PA 17036

2nd Precinct & 3rd Precinct

South Hanover Township Building 161 Patriot Way Hershey, PA 17033

YOUTH AND RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES

4H Clubs – Penn State Extension
American Legion Baseball - <u>legion.org/baseball</u> For boys aged 13-19.
Boy Scouts of America – <u>newbirthoffreedom.org</u> For boys and girls aged 6-21. Keystone Area Council
Capital Area Therapeutic Riding Association catra.net
Conewago Parks & Recreation
East Hanover Parks & Recreation Becky Richards
Girl Scouts of the USA – <u>gshpa.org</u> <i>For girls in grades K-12.</i> Girl Scouts in the Heart of Pennsylvania Council
Hummelstown Baseball Softball Association hummelstownbaseballsoftball.com Email to hbsaboard@gmail.com
Hummelstown Parks & Recreation Summer Rec Program 717-566-2555
Hummelstown Swim Clubhummelstownswimclub.orgProvides summer swimming lessons, swim teamopportunities, and pool membership packages.Londonderry Athletic Association
leaguelineup.com/LAA/

Londonderry Parks & Recreation717-944-1803
LD Youth Falcon Football & Cheerleading - <u>Idyff.com</u> Football
Lower Dauphin Girls Youth Basketball Idgirlsyouthbasketball.org - For girls in grades K-6.
Lower Dauphin Soccer Association pennfcyouth.com/rec
Lower Dauphin Youth Basketball Association
Lower Dauphin Youth Lacrosse
Manada Creek Pony Clubmanadacreek.ponyclub.org
Pennsylvania State Police Camp Cadet <u>southcentralcampcadet.org</u> For boys and girls ages 13-15 in good physical condition to learn about the State Police.
Red Rose Field Hockey Club redrosefieldhockey.com
South Hanover Parks & Recreation717-566-0224

Got Drugs?

Turn in your unused or expired medication for safe disposal



Hummelstown Borough Police Department 717-566-2555 261 Quarry Road, Hummelstown Hours: Monday-Friday, 8 a.m.-4:30 p.m.

Derry Township Police Department 620 Clearwater Road, Hershey 717-534-2200 Hours: 24 hours a day/7 days a week

Pennsylvania State Police, Troop H 8000 Bretz Drive, Harrisburg 717-671-7500 Hours: 24 hours a day/7 days a week

We are unable to accept needles/syringes.

Community Aid Donation Bins

"NEIGHBORS HELPING NEIGHBORS"

Clean out your closets and help our community!

Lower Dauphin Communities That Care has five Community Aid donation bins located in the Lower Dauphin community. These collection bins will accept your donations of gently-used clothing,

shoes and accessories. LD CTC receives a monetary donation based upon the amount of clothing donated, and funds are used to provide programs and services for children and families in our community!



Our bins can be found at the following locations:

Conewago Elementary School 2809 Hershey Road, Elizabethtown East Hanover Elementary School 2673 Sandbeach Road, Grantville Lower Dauphin Middle School 251 Quarry Road, Hummelstown South Hanover Elementary School 15 W. Third Street, Union Deposit, Hershey Subway Restaurant 315 E. Main Street, Hummelstown

Please do not leave any items outside of the bins.

Donations can also be taken directly to any Community Aid store. If dropping donations at the store, please tell them you would like to designate your donation to go to Lower Dauphin Communities That Care.

For more information on Community Aid and their East Shore store, go to their website at <u>communityaid.org</u>.